RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828
SPECIAL AGENDA FOR
BOARD OF TRUSTEES

8:30 A.M. SEPTEMBER 13, 2017
509 WEST WEBER, 5TH FLOOR
STOCKTON, CALIFORNIA

AGENDA
1. Call to Order/Roll Call.

2. Public comment: Under Government Code section 54954.3, members of the public may
address the Board on any item on the agenda at the time it is taken up.

3. Consider for approval minutes of the regular meeting of July 21, 2017, and special meeting
of July 21, 2017.

4. Vacancy Appointment. Appoint an individual to fill vacancy created by Mr. Merdinger's
death.
5. Approve Encroachment Permit with PG&E for Gas Main Improvements.

6. Approve Contract with MAYACO regarding website revision.
7. RD 17 Assessments Court Decision

8. Correspondence and meeting attendance reports.

9. Approval of bills to be paid.

10.  Adjournment.

This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats 10 persons with a disability, as
required by the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act
(California Government Code §54954.2). Persons requesting a disability related modification or
accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact Daniel J. Schroeder at 209/948-8200
during regular business hours, at least twenty-four hours prior to the time of the meeting.

Materials related to an item on this Agenda submitted 1o the Trustees after distribution of the agenda packel are
available for public inspection in the office of the District Secretary at Neumiller & Beardslee, 509 W. Weber
Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockion, California during normal business hours.

1146349-1
7367334122
73673-34245



AGENDA PACKET
RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828
September 13, 2017

ITEM COMMENTARY

—

Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Please see attached.
Self-explanatory.
Self-explanatory.

Please see attached.

© ® N O o A~ w b

Self-explanatory.

-
o

Self-explanatory.

1146350-1



ITEM 3



Minutes of Regular Meeting of
Reclamation District 828
Held on July 21, 2017

The regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of Reclamation District 828 was held at
8:30 a.m. on July 21, 2017 at 509 West Weber Avenue, 5th Floor, Stockton, California
95203.

Item No. 1: Call to Order. The meeting was called to order at 8:54 a.m. Present were
President Bill Mendelson and Trustee Deby Provost. Also present was Daniel J.
Schroeder, District Secretary and Counsel, Andy Pinasco, and Chris Neudeck, District
Engineer.

Item No. 2: Public Comment.

Item No.3: Approval of Minutes. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the April 20, 2017 minutes
with the Trustees. The minutes of the April 20, 2017 regular meeting as amended were
approved unanimously by the Trustees present on a motion by President Bill Mendelson,
seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Item No. 4: Financial Report. Mr. Schroeder reported on the financial status of the
District and provided the Trustees with a written end of the fiscal year financial report.
Regarding Resolution 2017-02 Certifying Assessments to be Collected and Establishing a
Procedure for Collection, Mr. Schroeder explained the process and purpose of the
resolution and that the proposed assessments were still at the maximum Proposition 218
rate. He explained that should the Trustees desire to increase the rate further, a
proposition 218 assessment election would be required. Resolution 2017-02 was adopted
by a unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Deby Provost,
seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Mr. Schroeder next reviewed the draft 2017-2018 Budget with the Trustees. The
proposed 2017-2018 Budget was adopted by a unanimous vote of a motion by President
Bill Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Mr. Schroeder then presented the proposed 2016-2017 Audit Contract with Schwartz,
Giannini, Lantsberger & Adamson. The 2016-2017 Audit contract was approved by vote
of the Trustees present on a motion by Trustee Deby Provost, seconded by President Bill
Mendelson.

Finally, the Trustees discussed the topic of whether to issue business cards to the Trustees
and the situations when a Trustee might use one and the concern with use for political
purposes. The Trustees took no action on the topic.

Item No. 5: Engineer’s Report. Mr. Neudeck provided the Trustees with a written and
oral report. He presented the District Operations Manual and explained its purpose and
how it would be used. He also pointed out that the manual can be amended in the future
as needed. The District’s Operations and Maintenance Manual was adopted by a

1134894-1 1



unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a motion by President Bill Mendelson,
seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Mr. Neudeck next discussed the status of several encroachment permit and
reimbursement agreement negotiations. He reported that negotiations continue with
PG&E who currently is refusing to enter into a reimbursement agreement for staff review
of their proposed encroachment. He next reported on the issues with Caltrans on
addressing the conditions of the levee under highway 5. He reported on the City’s desire
to obtain an encroachment permit and discovered a through pipe near the area where the
work will be performed that has been present for decades. Staff will work with the City
regarding addressing the removal of that pipe. Mr. Neudeck next briefly reported on the
Smith Canal Closure Structure status.

The Trustees then discussed the ongoing problem with trash and illegal dumping on the
levee. Trustee Provost reported on her frustration in getting the City on Policy
Department to address the problem.

Item No. 6: Adopt Resolution 2017-03 Amending the Reclamation District 828
Records Management Policy. Mr. Schroeder reported on the necessity of the Resolution
to change the policy to be consistent with the Subventions Agreement retention
requirements. Resolution 2017-03 was adopted by a unanimous vote of the Trustees
present on a motion by Trustee Deby Provost, seconded by President Bill Mendelson.

Item No. 7:  Adopt Resolution 2017-04 Authorizing and Directing Filing of Notice of
Exemption for Routine Maintenance, for Fiscal Year 2017-2018. Mr. Schroeder
explained the purpose of the resolution and that it is adopted annual for CEQA purposes.
Resolution 2017-04 was adopted by a unanimous vote of the Trustees present on a
motion by President Bill Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.

Item No. 8: RD 17 Assessments Court Decision. Mr. Schroeder explained the recent that
a petition has been filed with the California Supreme Court to appeal the appellate court
decision regarding the assessment exemption in Water Code Section 51200 and
Proposition 218.

Item No. 9: Trustee Vacancy. Request for direction. Mr. Schroeder reported on the
vacancy created by the death of Mr. Mandelson and the three options on filling the
vacancy. The Trustees unanimously decided to fill the vacancy by appointment in
accordance with Government Code Section 1780 on a motion by President Bill
Mendelson, seconded by Trustee Deby Provost.  Staff to post the appropriate notices
with County and after a meeting date for the appointment is determined.

Item No. 10: Correspondence. There were no comments or discussions on the
correspondence attached to the agenda packet.

Item No. 11: Calendar. Mr. Schroeder reviewed the calendar with the Trustees.

1134894-1 2









ITEM 35



RECLAMATION DISTRICT NO. 828 ENCROACHMENT PERMIT
FOR PG&FE GAS MAIN IMPROVEMENTS

This Encroachment Permit (“Permit”) is issued by RECLAMATION DISTRICT 828 - WEBER
TRACT (“RD 828”) to the PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY (“Permittec”). The real
property affected by this Permit is a portion of RD 828 levee, approximate station 25+00 to 45+00
adjacent to Smith Canal, San Joaquin County, State of California, as referenced in the attached Base
Map.

RECITALS

WHEREAS Permittee dcsircs to encroach upon a portion of the levee maintained by RD 828 for
the purpose of making certain repairs to the existing gas main owned by Permittee and identified in the
Reference Base Map and PG&E Project Drawings attached hereto Exhibit “A” (“Gas Main™); and

WHEREAS, said repairs shall comport with the specifications and requirements set forth in
Section 5 of this Permit; and

WHEREAS, RD 828, pursuant to its jurisdiction over levee maintenance, repair, and flood
control matters conferred by California Water Code section 50900 ef seq., has adopted Levee
Encroachment Standards; and

WHEREAS, RD 828 has dctcrmined that Permittee’s desired levee encroachment, as specified in
Exhibit “A,” is in conformance with RD 828’s Levee Encroachment Standards; and

WHEREAS, RD 828 desires to grant this Permit upon the terms and conditions herein specified
and by acceptance of this Permit, Permittee agrees to observe and perform.

AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, Pcrmittee and RD 828 agree as follows:

1. Permit Description.

A. RD 828 does hereby grant to Permittee permission to encroach upon that portion of RD
828 levee, approximate station 25+00 to 45+00 adjacent to Smith Canal, San Joaquin
County, State of California for the sole purpose of making certain repairs to the Gas Main
in the RD 828 levee. Reference Base Map and PG&E Project Drawings attached hereto
as Exhibit “A”.

B. Permittee shall obtain the necessary easements and rights of way from the landowners
upon whose land the work and improvements will be located. Fee title to the real property
at the above locations is not vested in RD 828 but is vested in other parties.

C. The descriptions in this section shall be collectively refcrred to as the “Project.”

Page 1 of 7

1140183-2



2. Permit Terms and Conditions.

1140183-2

A. Permittee shall cause such repairs (o that portion of RD 828 levee, approximate station

25+00 to 45+00 adjacent to Smith Canal, San Joaquin County, State of California to be
performed only in accordance with the terms and conditions required in this Permit and
with plans and specifications approved by RD 828’s District Engineer.

. Permittee shall retain at Permittee’s sole cost and expense a supervisor capable of

providing oversight of all work in the waterway or on or near RD 828’s levee and any
and all watcr seepage, soil stability problems and changes in levee crown elevation shall
be immediately reported to RD 828’s District Engineer. The supervisor with control over
the work shall be onsite continuously during the course of the opcrations permitted
herein.

. RD 828’s District Engincer shall have the right to inspect the construction related to the

repairs performed by the Permittee at any time, and, in the event RD 828’s District
Engincer deems the safety of RD 828’s levee is being jcopardized, he may order all or
any portion of the work stopped, in which case Permittee agrees to immediately comply
with the order. Any such order to stop work shall be in writing and shall be given to the
Permittee’s on-sitc representative and to its contractor, if a contractor is used. If a written
order to shut down any portion of the construction is issued by the District Engineer, then
a meeting will be held on-site within twenty-four (24) hours to agree on the conditions
under which construction can be restarted. If a disagreement arises between RD 828 and
Permittee at such meeting, then a third-party engineer, designated by RD 828 and
Permittee by mutual conscent prior to the commencement of construction activities related
to repair performed by Permittce will be called in within twenty-four (24) hours of the
conclusion of the meeting to arbitrate the dispute, and will render a decision which shall
be binding on the parties within forty-eight (48) hours after conducting the arbitration.
All costs of the work by the third-party engineer shall be born entirely by Permittee.

. Permittee shall notify RD 828’s District Engineer, Christopher H. Neudeck, via email at

cneudeck@ksninc.com, at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to the commencement of the
operations permitted herein, and when there is no activity for a period of five (5) working
days, said notice shall once again be given at least twenty-four (24) hours prior to
resumption of such operations.

. Permittee’s operations permitted herein shall not interfere with access along the levee

crown road when Permittee’s crews are not on site.

. All covenants of Permittee herein shall also be deemed conditions of this Permit.

. The terms and conditions herein shall bind the heirs, successors and assigns, executors,

administrators and transferees of Permittee. Permittee agrees as a condition of any
transfer to obtain from the transferee its written agreement to comply with the terms of
this Permit. Permittee shall notify RD 828 of thc name and address of any transferee and
provide to RD 828 a copy of said transferec's agreement within ten (10) days of the
transfer.

Page 2 of 7



H. If requested by RD 828, Permittcc agrees to execute any and all additional documents
reasonably necessary to secure the recordation of this Permit or a memorandum thereof in
the County of San Joaquin, State of California.

. RD 828 shall submit to Permittee an invoicc for all reimbursable expenses actually
incurred by it. Permittec shall within thirty (30) days of RD 828 mailing the invoice make
payment to RD 828 for its rcasonable out of pocket engincering and legal costs incurred
(1) in evaluating, reviewing and processing plans, designs, specifications, environmental
analysis and other documents and data for the facilities, operations and repairs permitted
herein; (2) preparing and reviewing this Permit; and (3) monitoring, reviewing and
inspecting Permittee’s construction operations permitted herein, provided however,
Permittee’s obligation to reimbursc for such legal costs shall be subject to a financial cap
not to exceed $7,500.

All payments not received when due, shall have an additional fivc percent (5%) of the
overdue amount added as a late charge. Acceptance of any late charge shall not constitute
a waiver of the default

J. Permittee shall, upon completion of the Project, properly restore thc Levee to the
condition prior to thc Project including, but not limited to, riprap and Levee crown
surfacing to preconstruction dimensions and conditions, including elevation, in a manner
satisfactory to the RD 828 District Engineer.

K. Permittee shall, within thirty (30) days of completion of the improvements, supply RD
828 with “as-built” drawings of the completed project that deviates from the original

design.

L. Neither RD 828 nor any officer, agent, consultant, contractor, servant, or employec
thercof is responsible for any damage or liability to the extent that such damage or
liability occurs by reason of anything done or omitted to be done by Permittee under or in
connection with any of its activities under this Permit. It is understood and agreed that the
Permittee shall fully defend, indemnify and save harmless RD 828 and its officers,
agents, contractors, servants, and employecs from any and all claims, damages, suits,
costs, expenses or actions of every name, kind and description brought for or on account
of damage claim or injury as defined in Government Code section 810.8 to the extent that
such claims, suits or actions result from anything done or omitted to be done by Permittee
under, arising out of, or in connection with any of its activities under this Permit,
including, without limitation, the Project. Additionally, Permittce hereby waives, as to
RD 828’s Trustees, District Enginecr, Attorney, consultants, employces or agents, any
and all claims, damages, liability or losses arising from or related to, review, or approval
of the plans, designs, specifications and other documents and data related to the Project
and this Permit.

3. Permit Termination.

A. This Permit shall be subject to termination by the Board of Trustees of RD 828 upon
failure of Permittee to adhere to the terms and conditions provided herein.

Page 3 of 7

1140183-2



4. Notice.

B.

A.

Upon the termination of this Permit, RD 828’s remedies against Permittee set forth hercin
including, but not limited to, Permittce’s obligations (1) to fully indemnify, defend and
save harmless RD 828; (2) to assume the risk of damages to its facilities and operations
permitted herein from flooding; (3) to repair damage caused by its facilities or operations
permitted herein, reasonable wear and tear excepted; (4) to remove its facilities permitted
herein; and (5) to reimburse RD 828 for various costs; shall survive the termination of
this Permit.

Unless changed by written notice to the parties at the addresses herein provided, the
mailing address for all notices and payments required herein shall be:

Pacific Gas and Elcctric Company
Land Dcpartment4040 West Lane, Bldg. 9
Stockton, CA 95204

Reclamation District No. 828 ~ Weber Tract
P.O. Box 20

Stockton, CA 95201

Telephone (209) 948-8200

5. Project Repair Specifications.

1140183-2

A

All unused portions of gas main shall be removed from the levee section and 10°-0”
outside levee toe on land side.

Permittee shall, upon placement of the new gas main improvements and removal of the
cxisting gas main and or services as necessary, properly backfill the same in a manner
satisfactory to the RD 828 District Engineer. The abandoned gas main shall be removed
from the levee; the excavation shall be backfilled with engineered fill consisting of on-
site soil or approved import levee fill material. Import fill material shall be approved by
the District Engineer prior to use. Backfill shall be compacted to a minimum compaction
of 90% as based on ASTM D-1557 criteria.

Permittcc shall cmploy a geotechnical engineering firm to provide compaction testing
services for trench backfill within the levee scction. Compaction test results shall be

provided to RD 828’s District Engincer, KSN, attention David Carr, dcarr@ksninc.com
(209) 946-0268.

Trench and roadway restoration shall be per City Standards.

Page 4 of 7



6. Indemnification and Insurance.

A.

Permittee agrees to fully indemnify, defend and hold harmless RD 828, including its
governing board, trustecs, officers, consultants, agents, cmployees and contractors (herein
collectively referred to as “RD 828 Indemnitees”) against any and all loss, damage,
liability, claim, demand, litigation, cxpense, including reasonable altorney’s fees,
resulting from any actual or threatened injury or harm to any person or property or to the
cnvironment arising out of Permittee’s facilitics and operations permitted herein
excepting only such injury or harm caused by the solc negligence or willful misconduct
of RD 828.

Permittce shall secure the naming of “RD 828, its board of trustees and officers thereof”
as additional insureds as to claims arising out of Permittee’s facilities and operations
permitted hercin on the liability policies and to the limits as required by Permittee of its
contractors during the period of the contractors’ work permitted hercin. Additionally,
Permittee shall at all times during the timc this Permit remains in effect maintain
comprehensive general liability insurance including coverage for all damages arising out
of Permittee’s facilities and operations permitted hercin with limits of a minimum of
$2,000,000.00 per occurrence to insure Permittee’s obligations for personal, property and
environmental injury or harm as provided herein. All liability insurance shall be provided
by California admitted carriers with an A- or better rating. Certificates of said insurance
shall be provided to RD 828 prior to commencement of the operations authorized herein.
Said certificatcs shall provide for thirty (30) days prior notice to RD 828 of termination
of the insurance.

Permittee shall have the right to self-insurc with respect to any of the insurance
requirements required under this Agreement. Permittee shall submit a letter of self-
insurance signed by duly authorized representative evidencing that Permittee’s self-
insurance program is in full force and effect and in compliance with and subject to all the
terms, agreements, covenants, conditions and provisions of the Agreement.

7. Flood Risk Acknowledgment. Permittee acknowledges that the premises could be flooded from
many causes, including without limitation, the following:

1140183-2

A.

Levec overtopping and levee failure due to natural causes such as winds, tides,
barometric pressure changes, rainfall, rainfall runoff, earthquakes, levee settlement and
rodents,

Levee overtopping and levee failure due to man-related causes including but not limited
to the negligencce of the landowner, any Reclamation District, or any other governmental
agency, which may include inadequate or improper lecvee maintenance, flood fighting
and/or patrol, dredging, water releases, obstructing watcr flows and water diversions.

Failure of the drainage system due to natural or man-related causes, including negligence
of an owncr, any Reclamation District, and any governmental agency.

Failures to construct, repair, maintain or operate levees, drainage or irrigation facilitics or
other facilitics whether due to limited funding or otherwise.
Page 5 of 7



E. Permittce hereby expressly assumes the risk of direct and indirect loss and damage to
Permittce and its contractors, employecs and agents arising out of the above and hereby
waives the right, including the right on the part of any insurer through subrogation, to
make any claim pertaining to the same as against RD 828 and the landowners within RD
828. Permittee agrees to hold RD 828 and the landowners within RD 828 free and
harmless from and indemnify them for inverse condemnation of and for damages to
property belonging to Permittee, or to Permittee’s contractors, employees or agents, used
in connection with Pcrmittee's operations permitted herein that results from or is caused
by flooding due to the causcs sct forth above including, without limitation, damage to
equipment, improvements, sitc preparation, pipelines, valves and appurtenances. The
partics intend that this indemnity shall cxtend as broadly as legally permitted and shall
apply regardless of whether the loss results from the active or passive negligence of RD
828 excepting only such loss caused by the willful misconduct of RD 828.

8. Permittee Duty to Repair. Permittee does hereby agrec that at all times during and after the
completion of the work that Pcrmittee shall, perform at Permittce's own cost and expense, all
rcasonable rehabilitation, maintenance, or repair of Permittcc’s work permitted herein,
reasonable wear and tear excepted.

9. Removal of Works and Appurtenances.

A. Pcrmittee does hereby agree that this Permit is subject to the paramount rights of RD 828
for reclamation and flood control purposes and the rights of RD 828 to control, maintain,
repair, construct, supervise, inspect, rclocate, operate, and reconstruct its levees and
reclamation works. If and in the event that in the sole discretion of the Board of Trustees
of RD 828 an emergency exists or may arisc which requires that work be performed on
the levee, banks, slopes or other RD 828 facilities in the immediate area of Permittee's
works permitted herein, or in the immediate arca of Permittee or its contractors,
employees or agents’ temporary works or appurtcnances thereto used in connection with
the operations permitted herein, then and in that event Permittce shall remove any and all
of said works and appurtenances reasonably necessary to the performance of such work,
provided that RD 828 first provides Permittee with facsimile or telephone notice at the
numbers set forth above.

10. Time is of the Essence. Time is of the essence of this Permit.

11. Miscellaneous.

A. In the event any party to this Permit brings an action or arbitration to enforce any
provision of this Permit, or is required to defend any action or arbitration brought by any
party to this Permit thc defense to which is any provision of this Permit, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to reasonable attorney's fees and costs.

B. The undersigned represent that they are authorized to enter into this permit agreement on
behalf of the party for which they sign. Each party represents that it has lcgal authority to

Page 6 of 7

1140183-2






ITEM &
























KJELDSEN
SINNOCK
NEUDECK

CIVIL ENGINEERS & LAND SURVEYORS

3
9]

s 20A

PREVAILING WAGE PROJECTS

2017 /2018 FEE SCHEDULE

Effective July 1, 2017

Stephen K. Sinnock, P.E.
Christopher H. Neudeck, P.E.
Neal T. Colwell, P.E.

Barry O'Regan, P.E.

| Position Rate I
Principal Engineer $ 240.00
Associate Engineer $ 210.00
Senior Engineer $ 185.00
Engineer $ 165.00
Junior Engineer $ 135.00
Senior Surveyor ¥ 191.00
Surveyor $ 160.00
Assistant Surveyor h) 140.00
Field Crew-One Man & Vehicle h) 191.00
Field Crew-Two Man & Vehicle h) 289.00
Inspector $ 150.00
Inspector & Vehicle $ 176.00
Senior Project Manager 3 212.00
Project Manager $ 180.00
Assistant Project Manager $ 160.00
Grant Manager A 140.00
GIS/CAD Technician II1 $ 135.00
GIS/CAD Technician I1 $ 115.00
GIS/CAD Technician I $ 90.00
Project Accountant $ 130.00
Administrative II1 $ 98.00
Administrative II $ 83.00
Administrative 1 $ 68.00

] Equipment Hourly Rate J
3D Print Cloud Work Station b 25.00
GPS Receivers-Per Receiver Per Hour $ 25.00
Robotic Total Station $ 35.00
HDS Scanner $ 150.00
Boat $ 55.00

| Expenses |

Auto Mileage per current Federal Rates

Special Consultants

Reimbursable Expenses
(Printing, Photos, Copies, Travel, Telephone, Fax, Survey

Materials, etc.)

Cost Plus 10%
Cost Plus 10%

Additional charges may apply for overtime services.

Fees are due and payable within 30 days from the date of billing. Fees past due may be subject to a finance
charge computed on the basis of 1 1/2% of the unpaid balance per month.

Hourly rates are subject to review and adjustment July 1* of each year.

Corporate Office: 711 N Pershing Avenue | Stockion CA 85203 | 209-945-0268 | ww ksninc.com
\Yest Sacramento. 1550 Harber Boulevard Sutte 212 | V/est Sacramente. CA 95681 |916-403-5000


















SMITH CANAL CLOMR CASE #16-09-2067R
August 21, 2017
Page 2 of 2

accuracy of final revised maps. Therefore, the City of Stockton commits to ensuring that the
necessary operation and maintenance duties are fulfilled by the LMAs.

P

DAVID W. KWONG /
COMMUNITY FLOODPLAIN OFFICIAL

DK:mmd
emc: Roger Churchwell, San Joaquin Area Flood Control Agency

Dan Schroeder, Attorney, Reclamation District 1614 & 828
Jim Stone, San Joaquin Flood Control District and Water Conservation District



